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December 29, 2022  

The Honorable Susan Clarke Schaar, Clerk  
 Senate of Virginia  
P.O. Box 396  
Richmond, Virginia 23218  

The Honorable G. Paul Nardo, Clerk   
House of Delegates of Virginia  
P.O. Box 406  
Richmond, Virginia 23218  

Re: Virginia Code § 19.2-70  

Dear Ms. Schaar and Mr. Nardo:  

This letter is sent pursuant to Virginia Code § 19.2-70, regarding notification of intercept 
activity during 2022.  I report that there were no applications sought in calendar year 2022 
requesting authorization to intercept wire, wireless, or oral communications.   

Thank you for your attention to this matter.   

 
Very truly yours,  

 
 
 

Mathew P. Dullaghan  
Senior Assistant Attorney General  
 Criminal Appeals Section  

 


